
Agenda Item 
 

 

 December 5, 2012 
 
TO: City Council 
 
FROM: Kathy Figley, Mayor 
 
SUBJECT: Committee Appointments 
 
 
The following appointment are made, subject to the approval of the Council.  
Please forward any adverse comments to me prior to the Council meeting on 
Monday, December 10, 2012.  No reply is required if you approve of my 
decision. 
 
 

 Library Board 
Position VI         Phyllis McKean (reappointment) 

 
 Park Board 

Position VI         Ardis Knauf (reappointment) 
Position VII        Gevin Gregory (new appointment)  

 
 Planning Commission 

Position 1          Patti Grigorieff (reappointment) 
Position 4          Erubiel Valladares (new appointment) 
Position 7          Robert Carney (new appointment) 

 
 Budget Committee 

Position III         Matt Geiger (new appointment) 
Position IV        Stanley Milne (reappointment) 
Position VI        John Reinhardt (reappointment) 
 
Mural Committee 
Lazaro Ybarra (lifelong resident and practicing artist) 
Merri Berlin (active community member and holder of fine arts degree) 
Colleen Vancil (President of Woodburn Art Center) 
Frank Lonergan (Council representative) 
Jim Cox (Council representative) 

1



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 13, 2012 

 
 

 
Page 1 - Council Meeting Minutes, November 13, 2012 

0:00 DATE  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY 
OF MARION, STATE OF OREGON, NOVEMBER 13, 2012 

 
CONVENED   The meeting convened at 7:02 p.m. with Mayor Figley presiding. 

 
0:00  ROLL CALL 

Mayor Figley   Present 
Councilor Cox  Present  
Councilor Lonergan  Present 
Councilor McCallum  Present 
Councilor Morris  Absent 
Councilor Pugh  Present 
Councilor Schmidt  Present 

 
Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Public Works 
Director Brown, Police Chief Russell, Economic and Development Director Hendryx, 
Finance Director Shearer, City Recorder Pierson  
 

0:01     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  A. The City Council Meeting scheduled for Monday, November 26 has been cancelled.  

The next City Council meeting will take place on December 10 at 7:00 pm. 
  B. City Hall will be closed November 22 and 23 for the Thanksgiving Holiday.   The 

Library and Aquatic Center will be closed on November 22 but will be open normal 
business hours the rest of the weekend.      

  C. Please join us for the Annual Mayor’s Tree Lighting on Sunday, December 2.  The 
whole family is invited to this traditional holiday event that takes place at two 
downtown locations.  We’ll start at the Settlemier House at 5:30 pm to light the tree and 
sing some carols, led by the Dickens Carolers.  We will then parade to the Downtown 
Plaza by candlelight, where we will light the Plaza tree, enjoy festive entertainment, hot 
chocolate, cookies, and maybe even be visited by Santa himself. 

 
0:02 APPOINTMENTS 

A. Finance Director: 
City Administrator Derickson appointed Christina Shearer as Finance Director.   
Pugh/McCallum….. approve the appointment of Christina Shearer as Finance Director.  
The motion passed 4-1 with Councilor Cox voting no. 

B. City Recorder: 
City Administrator Derickson appointed Heather Pierson as City Recorder. 
Pugh/Lonergan…. approve the appointment of Heather Pierson as City Recorder.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 

2



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 13, 2012 

 
 

 
Page 2 - Council Meeting Minutes, November 13, 2012 

0:05  PRESENTATION 
Ruby Wolfer, Woodburn Area Tourism Coordinator provided Council with an update on 
projects she is working on. 

 
0:10       CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Woodburn City Council minutes of October 22, 2012 
  B.    Woodburn City Council Executive Session minutes of October 22, 2012 
 C.    Woodburn Planning Commission minutes of October 11, 2012 
 D. Liquor License application for La Azteca 
 E. Liquor License application for Valley Pacific Floral. 

McCallum/Cox…approve the consent agenda as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

0:11  PUBLIC HEARING 
Mayor Figley declared the hearing open at 7:15 pm for the purpose of hearing public input 
on a Supplemental Budget. Finance Director Shearer provided a staff report.  Councilor Cox 
asked why we are transferring such a large amount.  Director Shearer stated that transferring 
it makes it so it isn’t spendable without Council approval and it earmarks it for future use.   
City Administrator Derickson added that it is a cleaner way to end the year and reflects 
where we stand.  No members of the public wished to speak in either support or opposition 
of the Supplemental Budget.  Mayor Figley declared the hearing closed at 7:23 
 

0:19 COUNCIL BILL NO. 2911-   A RESOLUTION APPROVING TRANSFERS OF FY 
2012-2013 APPROPRIATIONS AND APPROVING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET. 
McCallum introduced Council Bill 2911.  City Recorder Pierson read the bill by title only 
since there were no objections from the Council.  On roll call vote for final passage, the bill 
passed 4-1 with Councilor Cox voting no. Mayor Figley declared Council Bill No. 2911 duly 
passed. 
 

0:20 COUNCIL BILL NO. 2912-   A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
WOODBURN AND THE WOODBURN POLICE ASSOCIATION (“THE WPA”) 
FOR THE CONTRACT YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2012 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 
2014.  McCallum introduced Council Bill 2912.  City Recorder Pierson read the bill by title 
only since there were no objections from the Council.  On roll call vote for final passage, the 
bill passed unanimously. Mayor Figley declared Council Bill No. 2912 duly passed. 
 

0:22 AWARD OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT LABORATORY HVAC UPGRADE TO ROBERT LLOYD 
SHEET METAL, INC.  Cox/Lonergan…. That City Council, acting as the Local Contract 
Review Board, award the construction contract for the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) 
Laboratory HVAC Upgrade in the amount of $59,000 to Robert Lloyd Sheet Metal, Inc.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 

0:23 MODIFICATION OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS 

3



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 13, 2012 

 
 

 
Page 3 - Council Meeting Minutes, November 13, 2012 

Lonergan/Pugh …. Authorize the Mayor, on behalf of the City, to modify the employment 
agreements of the City Administrator and City Attorney to restore previous 457 Deferred 
Compensation City match amounts. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

0:24      PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL OF VAR 2012-03, LOCATED AT 
          1585 N. PACIFIC HIGHWAY (BANK OF AMERICA ATM KIOSK)  
  Council declined to call this item up for review. 
 
 PLANNING COMMISSION DENIAL OF VAR 2012-05, LOCATED AT 1300 N. 2ND 

STREET (NUEVO AMANECER, PHASE IV) 
 Council declined to call this item up for review. 
 
0:26 CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 The City Administrator had nothing to report.  
 

  0:26 MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 
Councilor Pugh has concerns about the Welcome to Woodburn sign being removed and 
would like to have it put up at City Hall.   Public Works Director Brown stated that it is in 
storage and that once the interchange project is complete the sign will go back up by the 
Transit Center.  Director Brown stated that he would look into putting it someplace else in 
view of the public instead of having it in storage 
Councilor McCallum thanked Councilors Pugh and Schmidt for their service on the Council.  
He also brought up the subject of coal trains and would like staff to look into them and report 
back to the Council. 
Councilor Cox stated that he does not think we need to get involved in the coal train issue.  

           Mayor Figley thanked those that have served their country.  
 

 1:34     ADJOURNMENT 
Pugh/Schmidt… meeting be adjourned.  The motion passed 4-1 with Councilor Schmidt 
voting no.   The meeting adjourned at 7:39 p.m.    

 
APPROVED                                                            
                     KATHRYN FIGLEY, MAYOR 

 
 
ATTEST                                                                               

   Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
               City of Woodburn, Oregon 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___X___ City Attorney __X____ Finance __X___ 

 December 10, 2012 

 

 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 

 

THRU: Scott Russell, Chief of Police 

 

FROM: Jason R. Alexander, Captain 

 

SUBJECT: Additional Privilege-On/Off Premise Sales and Add Partner 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 The Woodburn City Council recommends that the OLCC approve Additional 

Privilege-On/OFF Premise Sales and Add Partner application for Senior Estates 

Golf and Country Club. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Applicant:  Sharon Schaub 

  1048 Stanfield Rd. 

  Woodburn, OR 97071 

  503.989.8686 

 

Applicant:   Renee Hayes 

  45 Smith Dr. 

  Woodburn, OR 97071 

  971.267.4704 

  

Business: Estates Golf and Country Club 

1776 Country Club  Rd.  

  Woodburn, OR 97071 

  503.9981.3060 

 

Owners: Publicly Owned ran by a Board of Directors 

  

 

 

12



Honorable Mayor and City Council 

December 10, 2012 

Page 2 

 

 

License Type:  On-Premise Sales – which permits beer, wine, and cider sales for 

on-premise consumption only.  Off Premise Sales – which permits beer, wine and 

cider sales for off-premise sales.   

 

On November 14, 2012, the Woodburn Police Department received an 

application, requesting approval for Additional Privilege-On/Off Premise Sales 

and Add Partner for Country Cottage Restaurant located within the Senior 

Estates Golf and Country Club, located at 1776 Country Club Rd. Woodburn, 

Oregon.   

 

The Senior Estates Golf and Country Club Board of Directors have entered into 

an agreement with Renee Hayes, to bring the Country Cottage Restaurant to 

the Clubhouse.  Senior Estates Golf and Country Club Board of Directors have 

requested Renee Hayes be added to the current liquor license.     

 

Senior Estates Golf and Country Club Board of Directors and Renee Hayes are 

also requesting an on-premise liquor license, so alcohol can be served with 

meals.  The Country Cottage Restaurant will be open Tuesday through Saturday 

from 7:00am until 8:00pm and Sunday from 7:00am until 5:00pm.  There will be no 

lottery machines, music, pool tables, or other forms of entertainment.   

DISCUSSION: 

 

The Police Department has completed a background investigation, in 

connection with the OLCC, on the applicant and found nothing of a 

questionable nature, which would preclude the issuance of this license.   

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

 

None 

13



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney __x___ Finance __x___ 

 December 10, 2012 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
FROM: Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
 
SUBJECT: CERTIFIED ELECTION RESULTS – November 6, 2012 General Election 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept the November 26, 2012 Abstract of Election Results from Marion County 
Elections and swear in successful candidates.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
Marion County Elections has provided the City with the certified results of ballots 
cast within the City on the following Mayor and Council positions: 
 
 
Mayor  
Kathryn Figley              
Write-In  
Over Votes                             
Under Votes                  

 
4,234 
   245 
     01 
1,699 

Councilor – Ward I  
Horst Raustein                         
Write-In  
Over Votes  
Under Votes   

 
596 
  12 
    0 
373 

 
Councilor – Ward II 
Lisa Ellsworth            
Write-In  
Over Votes                              
Under Votes   
 
 

 
   
   448 
     13 
       0 
   226 

 
Councilor – Ward VI 
Eric Morris              
Gevin Gregory 
Write-In  
Over Votes                              
Under Votes   

 
 
339 
127 
    8 
    0 
170 

 
  
TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS WITHIN THE CITY:      7,668 
 

14



15



16



17



18



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___x___ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

 December 10, 2012 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Scott C. Derickson, City Administrator 
 N. Robert Shields, City Attorney  
 
SUBJECT: Extension of WAVE Cable Television Franchise  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt the ordinance amending Ordinance 2307 (the WAVE cable television 
franchise) to extend the franchise expiration date until March 31, 2013.   
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
As the City Council is aware, during the past few months, City staff has been in 
franchise renewal discussions with WAVE representatives.  This process is being 
accomplished “in house” with the negotiating team of the City Administrator, 
City Attorney, and Finance Director.  Various drafts have been exchanged with 
WAVE and agreement has been reached on all aspects of the all-inclusive 
franchise document except for the sections concerning Community Access 
Television and the maintenance of the Institutional Network.  A January meeting 
will be scheduled with WAVE in order to finalize these remaining sections. 
 
Both WAVE’s legal counsel and City staff request that the City Council adopt the 
franchise extension ordinance. 
 
An emergency clause is included so that WAVE can continue to operate its 
cable television system during the negotiation period. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None. 

19



Page 1 – Council Bill No. 2913 
 Ordinance No. 2497 

COUNCIL BILL NO. 2913 
ORDINANCE NO.  2497 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2307 (THE WILLAMETTE BROADBAND, 
LLC/ WAVEDIVISION VII, LLC CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE) TO EXTEND SAID 
FRANCHISE ORDINANCE UNTIL MARCH 31, 2013 AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 
 
 WHEREAS, Ordinance 2307 granted a franchise (“the Existing Franchise”) 
to Willamette Broadband, LLC to operate a cable television system for a 10 year 
period within the corporate limits of the City of Woodburn under the terms and 
conditions of the November 14, 2001 Cable Television Franchise Agreement 
between the City of Woodburn, Oregon and Willamette Broadband, LLC (as 
successor-in-interest to DirectLink of Oregon, Inc.); and 
  
 WHEREAS, WaveDivision VII, LLC purchased the cable television system 
serving the City of Woodburn from  Willamette Broadband, LLC and remained 
subject to the Existing Franchise; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties to the Existing Franchise have been negotiating in 
good faith towards renewal; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties now believe that it would be in their mutual interest 
to extend the Existing Franchise until March 31, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a representative of WaveDivision VII, LLC has consented to this 
extension of the Existing Franchise; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
THE CITY OF WOODBURN ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. Section 3 of Ordinance 2307 is amended to read as follows: 
 

Section 3.  The Franchise shall expire on March 31, 2013 
 

 Section 2.  This ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation 
for the public peace, health, and safety, in that it is important that the 
franchisee under the Existing Franchise is able to continue to operate a cable 
television system while negotiations take place, an emergency is declared to 
exist and this ordinance shall take effect immediately upon passage and 
approval by the Mayor. 
 
 
Approved as to form:      
 City Attorney  Date 

20



Page 2 – Council Bill No. 2913 
 Ordinance No. 2497 

 
 Approved:   
  Kathryn Figley, Mayor 
 
 
Passed by the Council   

Submitted to the Mayor   

Approved by the Mayor   

Filed in the Office of the Recorder   
 

ATTEST:   
       Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
   City of Woodburn, Oregon 

21



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___x___ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

 December 10, 2012 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Scott C. Derickson, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Extension of Data Vision Franchise  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt the ordinance amending Ordinance 2291 (the Data Vision franchise) to 
extend the franchise expiration date until March 31, 2013.   
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
As you are aware, over the past several months, we have been finalizing a new 
cable television franchise between the City and WAVE Broadband.  We have 
done this work “in house” and it has taken a significant amount of staff time. 
 
At the same time as WAVE, we have also been negotiating the expiring 
telecommunications franchise of Data Vision Communications.  I recently had a 
productive meeting with John Hoffman of Data Vision and made some progress 
on finalizing this franchise.  Mr. Hoffman will be following through and producing 
some more information for City consideration.  Since all of the information has 
not yet been provided and we have been concentrating on finishing the WAVE 
franchise, staff is requesting that the Data Vision franchise be continued until the 
end of the next quarter, March 31, 2013.   
 
An emergency clause is included so that Data Vision can continue to operate 
during the negotiation period. 
 
I have contacted John Hoffman, the President/CEO of Data Vision, and he 
agrees with this extension.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None. 

22



Page 1 – Council Bill No. 2914 
 Ordinance No. 2498 

COUNCIL BILL NO. 2914 
ORDINANCE NO. 2498 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2291 (THE DATA VISION 
COMMUNICATIONS/DATA VISION, LLC FRANCHISE) TO EXTEND SAID FRANCHISE 
ORDINANCE UNTIL MARCH 31, 2013 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
 WHEREAS, Ordinance 2291 granted a franchise (“the Existing Franchise”) 
to Data Vision Communications to place telecommunication facilities in City 
right-of-way for a 10 year period within the corporate limits of the City of 
Woodburn; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the parties to the Existing Franchise have been negotiating in 
good faith towards renewal; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties now believe that it would be in their mutual interest 
to extend the Existing Franchise until March 31, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a representative of Data Vision Communications, LLC has 
consented to this extension of the Existing Franchise; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
THE CITY OF WOODBURN ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. Section 4 of Ordinance 2291 is amended to read as follows: 
 

Section 4.  The Franchise shall expire on March 31, 2013 
 

 Section 2.  This ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation 
for the public peace, health, and safety, in that it is important that the 
Franchisee under the Existing Franchise is able to continue to operate while 
negotiations take place, an emergency is declared to exist and this ordinance 
shall take effect immediately upon passage and approval by the Mayor. 
 
 
Approved as to form:      
 City Attorney  Date 
 
 Approved:   
  Kathryn Figley, Mayor 
 
 
Passed by the Council   

Submitted to the Mayor   

23



Page 2 – Council Bill No. 2914 
 Ordinance No. 2498 

Approved by the Mayor   

Filed in the Office of the Recorder   
 

ATTEST:   
  Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
  City of Woodburn, Oregon 

24



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

 December 10, 2012 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
FROM: Jim Hendryx, Director of Economic & Development Services 
 
SUBJECT: Planning Commission approval of cases DR 2012-02, EXCP 2012-02, 

PLA 2012-03, and SIGN 2012-038, located at 2325 N. Boones Ferry 
Road (Woodburn Memory Care) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
No action is recommended.  This item is placed before the Council for 
information purposes, in compliance with the Woodburn Development 
Ordinance.  The Council may call up this item for review if it desires. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The applicant requests a Design Review for a 26,909 square foot group care 
facility with 48 beds in 28 living units, an Exception to Street Right-of-Way and 
Improvement Requirements for Boones Ferry Road, a Property Line Adjustment 
to relocate the property line between the two parcels, and a permit to establish 
a monument sign.  The property is zoned Medium Density Residential (RM).  The 
Planning Commission conducted a public hearing on November 29, and 
approved the cases unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
None.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
This decision is anticipated to have no public sector financial impact. 
 
  

25



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
December 10, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 

 
Zoning map showing the subject property 

 
 

 
Perspective drawing of the proposed memory care facility 

  

26



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
December 10, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 

 
Elevation drawings of the proposed memory care facility 

 

27


	Committee Appointments
	City Council November 13 Minutes
	Planning Commission minutes of October 25
	Planning Commission minutes of November 8
	Additional Privilege-On/Off Premise Sales and Add Partner
	CERTIFIED ELECTION RESULTS – November 6, 2012 General Election
	Extension of WAVE Cable Television Franchise
	Extension of Data Vision Franchise
	Planning Commission approval of cases DR 2012-02, EXCP 2012-02,PLA 2012-03, and SIGN 2012-038, located at 2325 N. Boones FerryRoad (Woodburn Memory Care)



